(RequeStor{SNamE) ”""I Imi “m um H“I I“!H“H m" III" I“H ‘“’ ”l" lm ﬂm» “NII NH !! im
(Address) '

600167747416
fe. 5\51\10

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) g DWNMD

[ rekur [ war [] mai _ ' ’

(Address)

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Glacier

Page 1 of |

Malave,Brin Fodboona 34 0.0
' From: Kevin Todd [ktodd@megastarfinancial.com]

Sent:  Friday, February 26, 2010 11:33 AM

To:

CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Hello,

Effective May 1st, 2010 MegaStar Financial Corp. will be moving its corporate offices. This
move will effect the physical address and mailing address of the Corporation as well as the
physical address and mailing address for the President, Secretary and Director Anita Padilla-
Fitzgerald.

The new address is:

1080 Cherokee Street
Denver, CO 80204

[f there is something | need to do to facilitate this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kevin Todd

Legal Department Administrator

[

3773 Cherry Creek N. Drive
East Tower, Suite 875
Denver, CO 80209
720-932-4760 direct
303-321-8800 main
303-321-3800 fax

ktoddimmegastarfinancial com

~This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient
intended by the sender of this message. If you are not the intended and addressed party to whom this
transmission was intended you must destroy this cover page and all subsequent attached pages to-avoid
any criminal and civil liabilities. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the law
strictly prohibits any use of the information contained herein. Transmitting, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is also strictly prohibited.~



